To: Powell, Christine[chris_powell@nps.gov]

Cc: Levitt, Howard[howard_levitt@nps.gov]; Michael Edwards{Michael_B_Edwards@nps.gov}; Frank
Deanlfrank_dean@nps.gov]

From: Smith, Shirwin

Sent: Thur 8/22/2013 10:11:46 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Invitation: Golden Gate National Recreation Area - Dog Management SEI... @ Wed Sep 4, 2013 1pm - 2pm
(chris_powell@nps.gov)

Received: Thur 8/22/2013 10:12:09 PM

I
f you're referring to the comment along the lines of "what's the problem? All the dogs and people look happy in
these photos?", yes, this briefing addressed that.

SES

Shirwin Smith
Management Assistant
Golden Gate National Recreation Area

Ft. Mason, Building 201
San Francisco, CA 94123
415-561-4947 (0)

i Exemption 6 {C)

On Thu, Aug 22, 2013 at 2:00 PM, Powell, Christine <chris_powell@nps.gov> wrote:

Thanks Shirwin for the quick turnaround! I remember a previous comment about photos--does this have updated photos?
Chris

Christine Powell

Senior Congressional Affairs Specialist
National Park Service

Main Interior Building, Room 3322
Washington, DC 20240

(0) 202-208-3636

(C) ! Exemption 6

On Thu, Aug 22,2013 at 4:12 PM, Smith, Shirwin <shirwin_smith@nps.gov> wrote:

Attached is the updated briefing package (May PWR/WASQ/DOI brief, but with an updated estimated
schedule).

Would be great if Bert Frost was on this call as he was in May.
SES

Shirwin Smith

Management Assistant

Golden Gate National Recreation Area
Ft. Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 94123
415-561-4947 (o)
GGNRA137888



Exemption 6 _i(C)

On Thu, Aug 22,2013 at 12:29 PM, Levitt, Howard <howard_levitt@nps.gov> wrote:

Atlast! Shirwin, can you forward me the version of the briefing package that Frank used in the last phone call? Can't
recall if Comm Dog Walking reg was included in that, but your suggestion, Michael, to pull discussion of that until
some weeks after the SEIS 1s on the street is a very good one. HL

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Powell, Christine <chris powell@nps.gov>

Date: Thu, Aug 22,2013 at 12:07 PM

Subject: Fwd: Invitation: Golden Gate National Recreation Area - Dog Management SEI... @ Wed Sep 4, 2013 1pm -
2pm (chris_powell@nps.gov)

To: Frank Dean <frank_dean@nps.gov>, Howard Levitt <howard levitt@nps.gov>

Cc: Christine Lehnertz <Chris_Lehnertz@nps.gov>, Stephanie Burkhart <stephanie_burkhart@nps.gov>

Frank and Howard,
Jorge Silva just set up the briefing on the GOGA Dog Management for the Department for Wed Sep 4, 2013 1pm — 2pm
(EDT).

He asked me to notify the park to ensure we have someone on the line to give the presentation. Can you
also send the appropriate background

materials? Are the materials that were used for the briefing for Jon a few months ago?
Howard: | have the communications plan you sent a few weeks ago.

I will touring the Pacific Northwest Parks so | won't be on the video conference but | will call in to the
conference call line.

Thanks,
Chris

Christine Powell

Senior Congressional Affairs Specialist
National Park Service

Main Interior Building, Room 3322
Washington, DC 20240

(0) 202-208-3636

(C)i_..Exemption’6 !

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jorge Silva-Banuelos <jorge silva-banuclos@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Thu, Aug 22,2013 at 11:11 AM
Subject: Invitation: Golden Gate National Recreation Area - Dog Management SEI... @ Wed Sep 4, 2013 1pm - 2pm
(chris_powell@nps.gov)

To: "chris_powell@nps.gov" <chris_powell@nps.gov>, Katherine Kelly <kate kelly@ios.doi.gov>, Donald Hellmann
<don_hellmann@nps.gov>, Sarah Neimeyer <sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov>, James Anderson
<james_anderson@ios.doi.gov>, Maureen Foster <maureen_foster@nps.gov>

Cc: Claire Rozdilski <claire_rozdilski@nps.gov>, Natalie Greene <natalie greene(@nps.gov>

GGNRA137889



more details »

Golden Gate National Recreation Area - Dog Management SEIS Rollout

When Wed Sep 4, 2013 1pm — 2pm Eastern Time
Where 3121 - NPS Conference Room(map)

Calendar  chris_powell@nps.gov

Who * Jorge Silva-Banuelos- organizer
*  Sheila Basey- creator
*  Katherine Kelly
*  Donald Hellmann
° Sarah Neimeyer
*  James Anderson
*  Maureen Foster
° Christine Powell
*  Claire Rozdilski- optional

*  Natalie Greene- optional

Going? Yes-Mavbe-No more options »
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Howard Levitt
Director of Communications and Partnerships
Golden Gate National Parks

howard_levitt@nps.gov

GGNRA137890



